
UNITED STATES 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 

Drawer 1857 
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

December 15, 1969 

Wynn & Brooks 
1525 Republic National Bank Building 
Dallas, Texas 75201 

Attention: R. C. Wynn 

Gentlemen: 

Your l e t t e r of December 3, 1969, requests approval to commingle the 
liq u i d s produced from the Mesaverde and Dakota formations from each 
of the following wells: 

-^*No. 1 Federal M, SE%SWVsec. 3, T. 27 N. , R. 8 W., lease NM 05791 -: / : -/ 
V No. 1 Federal R, NE%NE% sec. 15, T. 27 N., R. 8 W., lease SF 078476 

No. 1 Federal D, SW%NÊ  sec. 22, T. 27 N., R. 8 W., lease SF 078478 ' - f ? 
J No. 1 Federal I , SE%SW% sec. 15, T. 27 N., R. 8 W., lease SF 078476 . 

You propose to u t i l i z e a common tank battery at each location and 
allocate l i q u i d production' back to the respective formation based on 
a wel l stream analysis. You also state that lease ownership i s iden­
t i c a l for each formation on a l l the leases affected. 

Your request i s hereby approved subject to l i k e approval by the 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission. 

Sincerely yours, 

io: \ -

CARL C. TRAYWICK 
Acting O i l and Gas Supervisor 

cc: / 
NMOCC, Santa Fe ̂ 



W Y N N & B R O D K S 
1 5 2 S R E P U B L I C N A T I O N A L B A N K B U I L D I N G 

DALLAS. TEXAS 752D1 

December 3, 1969 

Mr. P. T. McGrath 
D i s t r i c t Engineer 
United States Dept. of the I n t e r i o r 
Geological Survey 
P. 0. Box 959 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

I t is r e s p e c t f u l l y requested that the undersigned 
operator of captioned dual gas wells be authorized to commingle 
eas l i q u i d s from the Mesaverde an'1 Dakota producing zones. Com­
mingling would be of non-prorated liquid s only i n that the wells 
are completed as gas producers on both sides of the dual. 

The forking I n t e r e s t , Overriding l o y a l t y , and Royalty 
Interest are i d e n t i c a l l y owned i n the Dakota and Mesaverde f o r ­
mations. Allocation of l i q u i d production back to the respective 
formations w i l l be based on w e l l stream analysis. 

KTe have previously requested approval of aforementioned 
commingling from the New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission. 

Re: Commingling Mesaverde-Dakota Liquids 
Federal M, R, I and D Wells 
Leases NM 057 91, SF 078476 & SF 078478 
San Juan County, Mew Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Yours very t r u l y , 

WYNN & BROOKS 

R. C. Wynn 

RCU:dmc 
cc: Mr. A. L. Porter" 

Mr. Emory Arnold 
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W Y N N & B R O O K S 
1 5 2 5 R E P U B L I C N A T I O N A L B A N K B U I U 9 I N B 

D A L L A S . T E X A S 7 5 2 0 1 ^ 

10, 1969- < 2 1 4 ) 7 4 2 - 1 5 H 5 

Mr. A. L. Porter,Secretary 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Commingling Mesaverde-Dakota Liquids 
Federal "M" NO. 1 Well Sec. 3-27N-8W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

I t is r e s p e c t f u l l y requested that the undersigned operator 
of captioned dual gas well be authorized to commingle gas 
li q u i d s from the Mesaverde and Dakota producing zones. 
Commingling would be of non-prorated l i q u i d s only i n that 
the w e l l i s completed as a gas producer on both sides of 
the dual. 

Liquid production w i l l be accredited back to each zone 
on the basis of GPM tests. 

Thank you. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

WYNN & BROOKS 

cc: Mr. Emory Arnold,Supervisor 
NMOCC, Aztec, New Mexico 

RCW/sr 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

February 12, 1969 

Wynn & Brooks 
1525 Republic National Bank Building 
Dallas, Texas 75201 

Gentlemen* 

We are in receipt of your letter of February 10, 1969, 
requesting authority to commingle Mesaverde and Dakota 
liquids from your Federal "M" Well Ho. 1 in Section 3, Town­
ship 27 North, Range 8 West, San Juan County, New Mexico. 

Before we can process this application, we must know 
whether the ownership (working interest, overriding royalty 
interest, and royalty interest) is identical in both zones. 
Also we will need the consent of the United States Geologi­
cal Survey to the proposed commingling. 

Upon receipt of the above information, we shall be 
happy to process the application. 

Very truly yours, 

DANIEL S. NUTTER 
Chief Engineer 

DSN/esr 
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W Y N N & B R • • K-B 

1 5 2 5 R E P U B L I C N A T I O N A L B A N K { B U I L D I N G 

DALLAS. TEXAS V 5 2 D 1 

February 25, 1969^ 

Mr. Daniel S. Nutter 
Chief Engineer 
Oil Conservation Commission , ,* '' 
State Of New Mexico ( I 
Box 2088 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Gentlemen: 
In answer to your l e t t e r of February 12, 1969 regarding 

ownership of Dakota and Mesaverde r i g h t s i n our Federal "M" 
No. 1 we l l i n Section 3, T 27 N, R 8 W, San Juan County, New 
Mexico, please be advised that the working i n t e r e s t , overriding 
r o y a l t y , and ro y a l t y are i d e n t i c a l l y owned. 

By copy of t h i s l e t t e r we are re s p e c t f u l l y requesting 
approval o f the comingling of Dakota and Mesaverde lease 
l i q u i d s . A l l o c a t i o n back to the respective formations w i l l 
be made based on we l l stream analysis. 

Thank you. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

WYNN & BROOKS 

by. 
R. C. Wynn 

cc: Mr. P. T. McGrath 
U.S.G.S. 
Farmington, New Mexico 

RCW/sr 



W Y N N & B R O O K S 
1 5 2 5 R E P U B L I C N A T I O N A L B A N K B U I L D I N G 

D A L L A S . T E X A S 7 5 Z D 1 

Octobe r 9 , 1969 <2i4> 742-1 SBS 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Secretary 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Commingling Mesaverde-Dakota Liquids 
Federal "I" No. 1 Well, Sec. 15-27N-8W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

I t i s re s p e c t f u l l y requested that the undersigned 
operator of captioned dual gas w e l l be authorized to commingle 
gas l i q u i d s from the Mesaverde and Dakota producing zones. 
Commingling would be of non-prorated l i q u i d s only i n that the 
we l l i s completed as a gas producer on both sides of the dual. 

The Working I n t e r e s t , Overriding Royalty, and Royal­
ty I n t e rest are i d e n t i c a l l y owned i n the Dakota and Mesaverde 
formations. A l l o c a t i o n of l i q u i d production back to the re­
spective formations w i l l be based on w e l l stem analysis. 

By copy of t h i s l e t t e r we are re s p e c t f u l l y request­
ing United States Geological Survey's consent to the proposed 
commingling. 

Thank you. 

Very t r u l y yours 

WYNN & BROOKS 

R. C. Wynn 

RCW: dmc 

cc: Mr. Emory Arnold 
Mr. P. T. McGrath 



W Y N N & B R D D K S 
1SZ5 REPUBLIC NATIONAL BANK BUILDING 

D A L L A S , T E X A S 7 5 2 D 1 

(214) 742-15B5 
October 9, 1969 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Secretary 
New Mexico O i l 'Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Commingling Mesaverde-Dakota Liquids 
Federal "D" No. 1 Well, Sec. 22-27N-8W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

I t i s re s p e c t f u l l y requested that the undersigned 
operator of captioned dual gas w e l l be authorized to commingle 
gas l i q u i d s from the Mesaverde and Dakota producing zones. 
Commingling would be of non-prorated l i q u i d s only i n that the 
we l l i s completed as a gas producer on both sides of the dual. 

The Working I n t e r e s t , Overriding Royalty, and Royal­
ty I n t e rest are i d e n t i c a l l y owned i n the Dakota and Mesaverde 
formations. A l l o c a t i o n of l i q u i d production back to the re­
spective formations w i l l be based on w e l l stem analysis. 

By copy of t h i s l e t t e r we are re s p e c t f u l l y request­
ing United States Geological Survey's consent to the proposed 
commingling. 

Thank you. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

WYNN & BROOKS 

•3#?r. uJ^ 
R. C. Wynn 

RCW: dmc 

cc: Mr. Emory Arnold 
Mr. P. T. McGrath 


